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Mr, D. G, liurst, President
Atomic ZInerzy Control Soard
2. 0. 3ox 1046

Uttawa, Ontario, Canada

Dear Mr. lurst:

The Atomic Energy Commission has recently granted an exemntion
from the provisions of Section 50.10(b) of 10 CFR Part 50 of the
Comnmission's regulations to permit the performance of certain
construction work at the site of the Davis-iesse lGuclear Cower
Station prior to the issuance of a construction permit. A coov
of the Comnissicn's letter of September 10, 1970 granting the
axemption is enclosed.

Copies of The Toledo Zdison Company's regquest for the exemption,
Jated June 4, 1570, and supplenental letters of July 24 and
August 12, 1970, providing supporting data are also enclosed.

Sincerely yours,

Srigaal Signed by
Peter A, Morris

Peter A. Morris, Director
Oivision of Reactor Licensing
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